FILED 4/3/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 01749-2020
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 1, 2020

TO: Kurt Schrader, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

FROM: Amber Mitchell Norris, Public Utility Supervisor, Division of Accounting &
Finance

RE: HC Waterworks (Rendell) - (CONFIDENTIAL) HC Waterworks (Rendell) -

(CONFIDENTIAL) Response to staff's second data request Nos. 3 and 5; provided
on thumb drive.

Pursuant to Section 367.156, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative
Code, HC Waterworks requests confidential classification of certain highlighted information on
Document No. 00185-2020.

Staff has reviewed HC Waterworks’ confidentiality request and agrees that the nature of the
information meets the requirements set forth in Section 367.156, F.S. Therefore, staff
recommends that the request for confidentiality of certain information included in Document No.
00184-2020 be approved.





